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Legislative File No: 2020-0332

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne L. Scott, Deputy Clerk
DATE: August 12, 2020

SUBJECT: 2019/2020 RHGYC Final Report and Presentation of Certificates of Recognition

Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) Chairperson, Maya lyer and Vice-Chairperson
Jessica Hrynkiw will be in attendance at the August 24, 2020 City Council meeting to give the RHGYC
2019/2020 Final Report.

The 2019/2020 RHGYC members include:

Graduating Seniors: School Future Plans

Hayden Bearre Rochester High School Michigan State University
Jonathan Karr Notre Dame Prep University of Notre Dame
Zoe Pizzuti Rochester Adams University of Michigan
Pawel Vijayakumar Rochester High School University of CA - San Diego

Underclassmen:

Ryan Barret Rochester High School
Aman Dosanjh Rochester High School
Shreya Pillai Rochester High School
Numair Haq Rochester Adams
Yitian Zhang International Academy
Hannah Bennett Rochester High School
Jessica Hrynkiw Rochester High School
Maya lyer Rochester High School
Zena Nasiri Rochester Adams
Aden Smith Stoney Creek High School
Dana Williams Rochester High School

This year’s officers included:

Chairperson: Maya lyer (Sept. 2019- March 2020)
Vice-Chairperson: Jessica Hrynkiw (Sept. 2019 - March 2020)

In March, Rochester Community Schools implemented remote online learning due to COVID-19 and
Governor Whitmer’s Stay-At-Home mandate. At that time the decision was also made to suspend
RHGYC meetings to comply with the Governor’s Order and to ensure the safety of our students.
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